
IGL REFRENCE NO. IGL/ET2/CP/CP17860

Owner: Indraprastha Gas Ltd.

Pre-bid meeting held on 10.01.2024

Date: 15.01.2024

SL. NO. Page No. Clause No./ Section Description Bidder's Query IGL replies

1 7 of 88 Clause 2.1 Min. Lot Size: 10000 and Max. Lot Size: 60000

The Span of 10000 to 60000 is very wide, it is practically not possible 

to do the production planning for such wide range. Hence bidder 

requesting to keep the maximum lot size of 30000 Only so that bidder 

can execute the delivery order within CDD.

Tender condition shall prevail.

2 7 of 88 Clause 3.2 

Delivery of first lot of meter regulators shall be within eight (08) weeks from the date of LOA/PO and 

six (06) weeks for subsequent lots. Minimum lot size shall be 10,000 Nos. and maximum will be 60,000 

Nos

Bidder Requesting to kindly accept the delivery period of  Twelve (12) 

weeks from the date of LOA/PO and Ten (10) weeks for subsequent 

lots considering the procurement, manufacturing,testing, inspection and 

transportation timelines.

Tender condition shall prevail.

3 9 of 88 Clause 7.1(a)

(i) Single order in previous 7 years of at least 72,125 nos. natural gas regulators (reduction from pressure 

range of 100 mbar/ 500mbar/ 1bar/ 2bar/ 4 bar*) Example- If bidder has submitted an order/contract 

which is having multiple pressure reduction range(s), then the quantities of all pressure ranges on 

cumulative will be considered for evaluation.

Please confirm the acceptance of Multiple Delivery Orders under one 

Contract / FOA of CGD Company along with IRN & Dispatch 

Clearance Note.

Bidder may read the clause of multiple orders of technical BEC.

Tender Condition Prevails.

4 9 of 88 Clause 7.1(a)

(ii) Multiple orders during any one year in the last 7 years for at least 72,125 nos. natural gas regulators 

(reduction from pressure range of 100 mbar/ 500mbar/ 1bar/ 2bar/ 4 bar*) including at least one single 

order of 43,275 nos. natural gas regulators (reduction from pressure range of 100 mbar/ 500mbar/ 1bar/ 

2bar/ 4 bar*)

Bidder requesting to kindly accept the Date of PO as the Delivery of 

this much quantity within a span of one year under single PO is difficult 

as many CGD companies issues purchase Orders for small quantities 

only and do the ARC for 2 years. 

One Single Supply order may be read as supplies in one year.

Tender Condition Prevails.

5 10 of 88 7.3.c

Documents required:

Bidder shall submit minimum following documents to establish their credentials to meet BEC:

1. Purchase order/ Work Order copy

2. Inspection release note(s) & Dispatch clearance note issued by Purchaser / Consultant or their 

authorized representative / copy of invoices along with Bill of Lading / GR for relevant orders or any 

other documents confirming supply of materials.

3. Audited Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Statement of the three preceding financial years.

4. Any other document required for qualification against BEC clauses

We understand that bidder can submit Performance Certificate / 

completion certificate as proof of supply. Kindly confirm

Completion Certificate is also accepted.

Tender Condition Prevails.

Commercial 

Volume Pg no. 

37

Clause 20.2

This warranty shall remain valid for at least twelve (12) months from the date of successful 

commissioning of individual equipment or eighteen (18) months after the date of last shipment 

whichever is earlier or as specified under the Special Conditions of Contract. However, if warranty 

period exceeds due to any defect observed in the equipment at site and the time taken in rectification and 

commissioning, the warranty will stand extended for at least another 12 months from the date of 

completion of rectification free of cost.

In clause no 20.2 on pg. - 37 it is mentioned that 12 months from the 

date of successful commissioning of individual equipment or eighteen 

(18) months after the date of last shipment whichever is earlier or as 

specified under the Special Conditions of Contract. 

Where as in GCC Clause no 19.0 on pg. - 57 of SCC it is mentioned 

that Generally, the Vendor shall provide warranty support for a period 

of 24 months from the date of supply or 36 months from the date of 

manufacturing

Both the clauses are contradictory, please clarify

Bidder to refer SCC clause of tender.

Tender condition shall prevail

Split of award: 70:30 (L1 getting 70%)
Bidder Requesting to kindly allow L3 Bidder to match the L1 prices 

and split of award in ratio of 60:20:20 or 50:25:25
Tender condition shall prevail.

6 14 of 19 Technical Datasheet ¾” NPT(F) x 14 TPI at both Inlet & Outlet complying with ASME B1.20.1 standard.

we understand that the required End connections of meter regulator 

shall be 3/4" NPT (F) threaded at both inlet and outlet as per ANSI / 

ASME B1.20.1. please confirm.

Bidder understanding is correct

REPLY TO BIDDER'S PRE-BID QUERIES

SUPPLY OF METER REGULATOR 100 MBAR TO 21 MBAR

TENDER DOCUMENT NO. IGL/ET2/CP/CP17860, Dated 04.01.2024

Technical 
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REPLY TO BIDDER'S PRE-BID QUERIES
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TENDER DOCUMENT NO. IGL/ET2/CP/CP17860, Dated 04.01.2024

7 14 of 19 Note End connections shall be provided by plastic caps.

Bidder requesting to kindly accept Rubber End Caps instead of Plastic, 

in any case the MOC of end caps will not affect the performance of 

Regulator. Also Plastic MOC is not environment friendly

Tender condition shall prevail.

8
14 of 19

& 16 of 19
Technical Datasheet and GAD Discrepancy in Technical Datasheet and GAD

There is discrepancy in provided Datasheet and GA Drawing, we 

understand that bidder has to consider only Datasheet and GAD is not 

be considered. Kindly confirm

Bidder understanding is correct. 

For the values where discrepancy is found then Datasheet and Process 

Requirement shall prevail.

9
IV / Data Sheet

Inlet Pressure Range 

As per last tender the Inlet Pressure was 40-110 mbar and now the 

same has been changed to 40-120mbar. Please confirm the change 

in technical specification.

Bidder understanding is correct

10
IV / Page No. 16 of 19

Outlet Pressure Set Point

In Page No. 4 of 19 the outlet pressure set point 18 – 24mbar, 

whereas the Data Sheet mentions 21 mbar and the Drawing sheet 

mentions 21-28 mbar

Datasheet and Process Requirement shall prevail.

Tender Condition shall Prevail.

11 7 of 88

1) Clause No. 2.0- BRIEF SCOPE

Sub. Cls. No. 2.1 of Commercial_ 

Vol_ CP17860

The brief scope of work includes Manufacture, Testing, Inspection and supply of Meter Regulators 

to IGL’s designated stores located in NCT of Delhi, U.P., Haryana and Rajasthan. The brief details of 

total quantity for supply are given as under:

Max. Lot Size

60,000

There are other CGD’s to whom we have to supply the regulators, 

So you are requested to keep max. lot size limited to 30,000 which 

can be viable to produce in 6 week. 

Tender condition shall prevail.
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